From:
To:

Subject: Agenda for Monday"s transport workshop 10am, Level 7, 50 Customhouse Quay
Date: Friday, 10 June 2016 12:23:30 p.m.
Attachments: Adgenda Wellington Transport Workshop - 13 June 10am.docx

Good Afternoon

Thank you for your RSVP to Monday’s Local Government Commission Transport workshop. We
have 25 people attending from a variety of groups interested in transport.

See you for a 10am start at the Chartered Accountants (CAANZ) @entre Level 0
Customhouse Quay.
Regards & O

Please find the agenda attached.

Lead Adviser — Reorganisation
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Improving transport in Wellington Region

Monday 13 June 2016
CAANZ Conference Centre

Level 7, 50 Customhouse Quay

Wellington

10.00am – 12.00pm

Purpose of the workshop

To share your ideas on:

· What are the key problems with transport across the region?

· How could transport be better planned, delivered and governed?

Agenda items 

		Item 

		Timing

		Description

		Led by



		

		10am – 10.30am

		Introductions 

LGC presentation:

· LGC’s role and mandate

· LGC’s role in transport area

· Overview of current transport system

· Problem definition

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Options



		Doug Martin, MartinJenkins



Kay Baxter, Sarah Gunn, Don Mackay, Local Government Commission





		

		10.30am – 10.50am

		Problem definition: group discussion





		

		10.50am – 11.10am

		Groups report back

		Doug Martin





		

		11.10am – 11.30am

		Options: group discussion





		

		11.30am – 11.50am

		Groups report back

		Doug Martin





		

		11.50am – 12.00am

		Next steps 

		Kay Baxter













	Page 2 of 1



image1.png

Local Government
Commission

Mana Kawanatanga a Rohe







fionamon
Typewritten Text
s9(2)(a)

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

10.00am — 12.00pm

Purpose of the workshop
To share your ideas on:
e What are the key problems with transport across the region?
e How could transport be better planned, delivered and governed?

Agenda items

1. 10am — 10.30am Introductions , MartinJenkins

LGC presentation:
e LG(C’s role'and mandate r
e LGC'srole in transport area , Local
~Iicw of current Government Commission

transport system
e Problem definition

e QOptions
2. 10.30am — 10.50am | Problem definition: group discussion
3. 10.50am — 11.10am | Groups report back _
4. 11.10am — 11.30am | Options: group discussion
5. 11.30am — 11.50am | Groups report back EECEE
6. 11.50am — 12.00am | Next steps @ |
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